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SUBJECT:

Authority to Perform Designated Functions
Relating to Controlled Substances

"% Mr, Mathew Fogg
Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

S:

Pursuant to the authority delegated to me by the Attorney General, under
Title 21 U.S.C. Sections 871(a) and 873(b), and Title 28 CFR Subpart R,
Section 0.100, you are hereby designated to:

(a) conduct intelligence, investigative, and law
enforcement activities, vested by law in the
Attorney General, which relate to the suppression
of illiecit traffic in controlled substances;

(b) execute and serve search warrants, arrest warrants,
administrative inspection warrants, subpoenas, and
summonses issued under the authority of the United
States in the enforcement of the Controlled Substances
Act and the Controlled Substances Import and Export Act;

(c) make arrests without warrant pursuant to 21 U.S.C.
878 in the enforcement of the Controlled Substances Act
and the Controlled Substances Import and Export Act; and

(d) make seizures of property pursuant to the provisions
of the Controlled Substances Act and the Controlled
Substances Import and Export Act.

This designation is being issued in conjunction with the Metropoitan Area Task
Force and will continue until unless terminated earlier in

writing.
The above authorized duties will be performed by you in compliance with

_ established DEA policies- and procedures—and-under—the supervision of the — —  ~~
SAC of the Washington Division, DEA, or his designee.

I have read and understand the limitations of the Title 21 functions
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U.S. Department of Justice

Drug Enforcement Administration

400 Sixth Street, S.W.
Suite 2558
Washington, D.C. 20024

August 17, 1990

derbert M. Rutherford, III

U.S. Court House

3rd and Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Rutherford:

The Metropolitan Area Task Force (MATF), has concluded its
first year of operation. We £2:cl that the MATF has made some
significant inroads into the drug problem in the Washington area.

I would like to thank you for your continued support and
bring to your attention the outstanding job your two men, Matthew
Fogg and Warren Carroll, have done. The Fugitive Group under the
supervision of Matt Fogg and his predecessor, Tony Perez, has
apprehended over fifty-four (54) fugitives. I have recommended
Matt Fogg for the Council of Government”s "Qutstanding Law
Enforcement Officer" award and the group for the "Outstanding Law
Enforcement Group" award. I truly believe that their
accomplishments are noteworthy and deserve this recognition.

We have recently reorganized several MATF groups and the
fugitive group has combined with Enforcement Group 31. Matt Fogg
will continue to supervise the Fugitive Group. This change will
give him access to additional manpower and clerical support.

If you should have any questions please call me. I look
forward to a strong working relationship between the U.S. Marshal
Service and the Drug Enforcement Administration for years to
come.

Sincerely,

(22 S Pt

Peter F. Gruden
Special Agent-in-Charge
Washington Division Office
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